
Notice:  It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over 
which they have decision-making responsibility.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to above in this notice. 

Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made at least 24 hours in advance to the Village Clerk’s office 
at (715) 693-4200 during business hours.

1. Call meeting to order
a. Roll Call

2. Public Input (15 minutes) Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received from the public.  It
is the policy of this Village that there be a three minute time period, per person, with time extension per the Chief Presiding Officer’s
discretion; be further advised that there may be limited discussion on the information received, however, no action will be taken under
public comments.

3. Approval of Minutes: December 6, 2016
4. Discussion & Recommendation: Clark-Dietz CMOM Report Acceptance
5. Discussion: Clark-Dietz presentation on Engineering Qualifications
6. Discussion & Recommendation: Consider a 5 year Preventive Maintenance Service Agreement with

Malbrit Mechanical, Inc
7. Discussion & Recommendation: Consider a 5 year Crane & Chain Inspection with Wisconsin Lifting

Specialists, Inc.
8. Discussion & Recommendation: 2017-18 Meter Replacement Program  iPERL  System.
9. Discussion & Recommendation: Ordinance Amendment Article VI of Chapter 508 Water and Sewer
10. Discussion & Recommendation: Contract for Services-Municipal Services-D Gau
11. Reports:

a. Water & Sewer Utilities Operator In Charge Report
b. Public Works Director Report
c. PIC Financial Report

12. Adjournment

Posted: December 29th 2016    

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Kronenwetter Properties and Infrastructure Committee (PIC) Regular Meeting 

Kronenwetter Municipal Center  
1582 Kronenwetter Drive, Kronenwetter, WI 54455 

Conference Room A121 (Upper Level) 

Tuesday, January 3, 2017 – 5:30 P.M.  

Page 1 of 55



UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

1. Call meeting to order by Chairman Eiden at 5:30 pm at 1582 Kronenwetter Drive, Kronenwetter, WI
54455 Municipal Center, Conference Room A121

a. Roll Call
Members present: Eiden X__, Raczkowski __, Mortensen _X_Zagrzebski _X_& Pozorski X__
Members absent: Eiden___, Raczkowski_X___, Mortensen ____ Zagrzebski __ & Pozorski ____
Staff present: Administrator Downey __, DPW Gau __, OIC Thompson X__

TYLER GOETSH PRESENT 

2. Public Input: NONE
3. Approval of Minutes: November 1, 2016

MOTION: To approve the minutes of November 1, 2016
M/S: Ken P. / Kelly Z.
VOTE: Motion Carried unanimously 4/0

4. Discussion & Recommendation: 5 Year Generator Maintenance Program - Cummins NPower, LLC
Total amount of $24,792.94.  Amount questioned by PIC member present and what was currently being done
with PM on generators.  With staff not there, we tabled any action till staff was present for information.
M/S:  Craig M. / Ken P.
Vote: 4/0

5. Discussion & Recommendation: Email Archiving Contract
Recommend that the Village Board direct the Village Adm. to sign a contract with low bid from RMM
Solutions. $1926.00?
M/S:  Ken P. / Kelly Z.
Vote: 4/0

6. Reports:
a. Water & Sewer Utilities Operator In Charge Report

PIC reviewed OIC report. Mark gave his report and stated the NEW well borings were not looking
favorable at this time.

b. Public Works Director Report
PIC reviewed DPW report.

c. PIC Financial Report
PIC reviewed the financial reports.

7. Adjournment

M/S: Ken P. / Chris E.
MOTION: To adjourn
VOTE: Motion Carried unanimously 4/0

The PIC adjourned at 6:03 pm. 

Respectfully submitted on: December 6, 2016 
By: CRAIG A. MORTENSEN, PIC Secretary 
Approved:  

Properties and Infrastructure Committee (PIC) 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 6, 2016, - 5:30 PM 

Agenda Item #3

Page 2 of 55



MEETING DATE: 
January 3, 2017 REPORT TO PIC AGENDA ITEM # 

PRESENTING COMMITTEE: 
PIC 

COMMITTEE CONTACT: 
Chris Eiden 

STAFF CONTACT: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

PREPARED BY: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation:  Clark Dietz December 2016 Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance 
(COMOM) Program Report  

ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS 

In 2016 the Village retained Clark Dietz of Wausau to conduct a Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance (COMOM) 
Program for the Village of Kronenwetter sewer system as required by WisDNR rules NR210.23.  MTC (Mark Thompson) & DPW 
(Duane Gau) reviewed the report and agreed that over time the following standards on page 3 of the report shall be met 
according as outlined in NR210.23.  The following are the standards have been set: 

• The sewage collection system is properly managed, operated, and maintained at all times.
• The sewage collection system provides adequate capacity to convey all peak design flows.
• All feasible steps are taken to eliminate excessive infiltration and inflow as defined in s. NR 110.03 (13c), cease

sanitary sewer overflows and sewage treatment facility overflows, and mitigate the impact of such overflows
on waters of the state, the environment, and public health.

• A process is in place to notify the public and other directly affected parties of any incidents of overflows from
the sewerage system.

• Annual reports are submitted in accordance with the provisions of ch. NR 208.

The purpose of a CMOM report is to develop a long-term plan for operating and maintaining a sewage collection system.  The 
first step in a CMOM program is to document all known information about the sewage system.  Once the information is 
assembled, the Owner of the collection system can identify any problem areas, either within the system itself, or in the 
information available about the system.  Steps can then be taken to address any problems or deficiencies.  Repair and 
maintenance of the system will require funding, so the CMOM program also acts as a financial tool for the Owner.  If funds are 
available, deficiencies can be corrected.  Regular maintenance and evaluation of the system will ensure that sufficient capacity is 
available in the future. 

Staff is recommending that PIC and Village Board accept Clark Dietz December 2016 Capacity, Management, Operation, and 
Maintenance (COMOM) Program Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
M/S to recommend to the Village Board to accept Clark Dietz December 2016 Capacity, Management, Operation, and 
Maintenance (COMOM) Program Report 

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION 
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start-Up/One-Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt Service, etc.) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service-related, etc.) 

FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED: 
Do nothing 

TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly): Clark Dietz December 2016 Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance (COMOM) 
Program Report, page 3. 

4

Page 3 of 55



Page 4 of 55



Agenda Item #5

Page 5 of 55



MEETING DATE: 
January 2, 2017 REPORT TO PIC AGENDA ITEM # 

PRESENTING COMMITTEE: 
PIC 

COMMITTEE CONTACT: 
Chris Eiden 

STAFF CONTACT: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

PREPARED BY: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation: Five (5) year Heating System Preventive Maintenance Service 
Agreement with Malbrit Mechanical Inc. 

ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS 

The Village has had annual heating system preventive maintenance service agreements with Malbrit 
Mechanical, Inc. for several years.  The preventive maintenance service agreement covered the Municipal 
Center and the PW Shop. 

Over the years Malbrit Mechanical, Inc. as provide a preventive maintenance service for the Village with 
little cost increase and excellent service, we call they come ASAP.  

Staff is recommend that  Malbrit Mechanical, Inc Heating System Preventive Maintenance Service be 
considered on a Five (5) agreement with the following:  

Contract Total – Per Year KMC  Contract Total – Per year PW Shop    Total 
2017 - $420.00 X 4 times = $1,680.00   2017 - $400.00   $2,080.00 
2018 - $425.00 X 4 times = $1,700.00    2018 - $405.00   $2,105.00 
2019 - $430.00 X 4 times = $1,720.00    2019 - $410.00   $2,125.00 
2020 - $435.00 X 4 times = $1,740.00     2020 - $415.00   $2,150.00 
2021 - $440.00 X 4 times = $1,760.00     2021 - $425.00   $2,160.00 

Staff is recommending that the Village entire into a 5 year agreement with Malbrit Mechanical, Inc. for an 
average annual cost of $2,124.00 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

M/S to recommend to the Village Board to approve 5 year preventive maintenance service agreement to 
Malbrit Mechanical, Inc for the Municipal Center and PW Shop for the amounts set in the agreements. 

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION 
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start-Up/One-Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt 
Service, etc.) 
See 5 year cost for Municipal Center & PW Shop in table above.  
ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service-related, etc.) 
Keeping the heating system on an annual maintenance program.  
FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY  
100-00-51600-389-000 Maintenance for Municipal Center and 100-00-53000-414-320 Garage Supplies & 
Expenses for PW Shop 
OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED:  Do nothing 
TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS:  Contract start January 2017 
ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly):   Heating System Preventive Maintenance Service Agreements. 

6

Page 6 of 55



Page 7 of 55



Page 8 of 55



Page 9 of 55



Page 10 of 55



MEETING DATE: 
January 03, 2017 REPORT TO PIC AGENDA ITEM # 

PRESENTING COMMITTEE: 
PIC 

COMMITTEE CONTACT: 
Chris Eiden 

STAFF CONTACT: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

PREPARED BY: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation: 5 Year Service Agreement with Wisconsin Lifting Specialists, Inc. 

ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS 

At the Village Public Works Shop we are required to inspect the overhead crane & hoist and all of our 
chains for annual safety check and repairs as per OSHA requirements on annual bases. 

The Village has been using Wisconsin Lifting Specialists, Inc to perform this service for the last 3 years. 

Staff has reviewed Wisconsin Lifting Specialists 5 year agreement proposal and find it very similar to last 
few years rates. 

Staff is recommending that we use Wisconsin Lifting Specialists, Inc services for 5 year agreement for 
inspections of the shops overhead crane & hoist and all of our chains for annual safety check and repairs for 
the following amounts: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Recommend to the Village Board to approve Wisconsin Lifting Specialists, Inc services five year agreement 
for inspections of the shops overhead crane & hoist and all of our chains for annual safety check and repairs 
for the amount listed above. 

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION 
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start-Up/One-Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt 
Service, etc.) 
100-00-53000-414-320 Garage Supplies & Expenses – see chart above 
ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service-related, etc.) 
Keeping our overhead crane & hoist and all of our chains in compliance with OSHA. 
FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY 
100-00-53000-414-320 Garage Supplies & Expenses  
OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED:  Do nothing out of compliance 
TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS:  This is normally a January service. 
ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly):   Wisconsin Lifting Specialists, Inc. Service Agreement. 

7

Page 11 of 55



WISCONSIN LIFTING SPECIALISTS, INC.

239 Ross Avenue, Suite 307 DATE 12/22/2016
Schofield, WI. 54476

Phone: 715-298-9601 QUOTE # 163656
Fax: 715-298-9603

E-mail: rwalters@wisconsinlifting.com QUOTE BY: Randy Walters

E-mail: sales@wisconsinlifting.com

Web Site:  www.wisconsinlifting.com

F.O.B

To: INSPECTION DATE

Address: SHIP VIA

Attn:

Email:    

30 DAYS WLS SO# TERMS: NET 30

QTY Price Each Extended Price

*** OSHA Inspections are completed per 1910.179 ( A full report will be generated

upon the completion of the inspection detailing any necessary repairs or 

OSHA violations. )

1 2017-2022 OSHA Crane and Hoist Inspection (1 Jib 2-hoist) with travel,  $210.00 $210.00

inspection, and full documentation

1 2017-2022 OSHA Rigging/PPE Inspection (est. 15 slings / 15 chains) $105.00 $105.00

(2 harness and 2 lanyards) with documentation

Total 315.00$              

*** Pricing will remain for next 5 years if quantities remain consistant ***

*** WLS requires a safe and clear work space and reserves the right to discontinue

services if safety is compromised. If WLS is to supply scissor lift/ fork lift for

inspection/service work, additional charges will apply. 

Thank You for the opportunity to quote your requirements. If you have any

questions or need further assistance, please call anytime…..

Randy Walters
Service Technician / Certified Inspector

715-298-9601 Office

715-298-9603 Fax

715-482-0947 Cell

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Village of Kronenwetter

Schofield

TBD

Our Truck

A COMPLETE MATERIAL HANDLING EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES SERVICE

1910 North Road

Kronenwetter, WI  54455

Quoted pricing may not include incoming or outgoing freight charges.
We look forward to serving your needs in the future.

QUOTE IS VALID FOR

Duane Gau  693-4200 ext 23
dgau@kronenwetter.org

DESCRIPTION

Please reference this quote when ordering.

Page 12 of 55

mailto:dgau@kronenwetter.org


MEETING DATE: 
January 3, 2017 REPORT TO PIC AGENDA ITEM # 

PRESENTING COMMITTEE: 
PIC 

COMMITTEE CONTACT: 
Chris Eiden 

STAFF CONTACT: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

PREPARED BY: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation:  2017-18 Meter Replacement Program IPeri System. 

ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS 

In 2014 the Village approved a seven (7) year meter replacement program.  When this program started the Village decided to 
replace our new meter with an   iPERL meter and a snap on radio read.  At that time we were expecting to receive three quotes 
1) factory direct, 2) HD Supply Waterworks and 3) USA Blue Book.  We received only the one HD Supply Waterworks quote – the
factory said they had to honor their authorized sales agent for our area (HD Supply Waterworks) and Bluebook said they have 
limited approved sales markets for  iPERL  and could not sell in WI. 

Our 1st two years quote for meters were from HD Supply Waterworks for the amount of $230.00 ($115 for the meter and $115 
for the radio).  For 2017 & 18 we have been quoted from HD Supply Waterworks for the amount of $240.00 ($120 for the meter 
and $120 for the radio) for the same type of meters,   iPERL .  This is a $10.00 increase from our 1st quote, which will lock us in for 
another two (2) years and the increase was planned in the 2017 water/sewer budget. 

Staff is recommending reorder the   iPERL  meters and a snap on radio system from HD Supply Waterworks for the quoted 2017-
18 prices of $240/ meter-radio read. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Recommend to Village Board to approve HD Supply Waterworks 2917-18 water meters agreement. 

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION 
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start-Up/One-Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt Service, etc.) 
The est. cost for the full program is $180K and a one-time capital cost of $30K per yr. over next 6-8 yrs. 
ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service-related, etc.) 
Reduce meter reading time & a replacement of existing meters that no longer can be cost effective to be rebuilt. 
FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY 
601-00-18300-346-000 Meters, capital replacement.  
OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED: 

TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS:  
Village meters have seen their life expectance they are 20 yrs. old.  Need to be replaced 
ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly):  HD Supply Waterworks Agreement 

8

Page 13 of 55



Page 14 of 55



Page 15 of 55



Page 16 of 55



Page 17 of 55



Page 18 of 55



MEETING DATE: 
January 3, 2016 REPORT TO PIC AGENDA ITEM # 

PRESENTING COMMITTEE: 
PIC 

COMMITTEE CONTACT: 
Chris Eiden 

STAFF CONTACT: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

PREPARED BY: 
Duane Gau, DPW 

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation: Ordinance Amendment Article VI Chapter 508 Water and Sewer. 
ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS 

WisDNR conducted its annual inspection of the Village Waterworks this year.  They also reviewed our current private 
well ordinance, the language is outdated and needs updating. They forwarded a model ordinance that could be used 
to reflect the current requirements of a water utility on private wells. 

Staff has drafted a revised water ordinance pertaining to the section of private wells according to WisDNR 
requirements.  Staff is recommending that PIC recommend to the Village Board to amend Article VI of Chapter 508 
of the Village Ordinances, to adopt these changes as presented. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Make a motion to recommend to Village Board to approve Ordinance No 17-01 and forward modified Article VI 

Chapter 508 Water & Sewer to local WisDNR office.  

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION 
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start-Up/One-Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt Service, 
etc.)  Existing policy and procedures are in place to enforce this ordinance modifications  
ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service-related, etc.) 
Protection of the communities’ ground water.  
FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY 
Printing cost to update the Ordinance. 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED: Do nothing 
TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS: Ord. in force for 2017 
ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly): Draft of Ord. No. 17-01 

9

Page 19 of 55



 

 

VILLAGE OF KRONENWETTER, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

ORDINANCE NO.:  17-01 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL 

CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 508 “WATER AND SEWER” 

WHEREAS, s. NR 810.16, Wisconsin Administrative Code, directs suppliers of water for municipal water 
systems to require the abandonment of all unused, unsafe or noncomplying wells located on the 
premises served by their system, and to provide a permit system to allow retention of safe and code 
complying wells, by local ordinance or water utility rule, to eliminate sources of unsafe water and to 
prevent such wells from becoming channels for vertical movement of contaminated water and to 
eliminate all existing cross-connections and prevent all future cross-connections. 

 

Article VI: Private WellS Well Abandonment and Well Operation Permit 

§ 508-61 Purpose.  

It is hereby acknowledged that the purpose of this article is to prevent contamination of groundwater 
and to protect public health, safety and welfare by ensuring that unused, unsafe or noncomplying wells, 
or wells which may serve as conduits for contamination, or wells which may be illegally cross-connected 
to the municipal water systems, are properly abandoned. 

To protect public health, safety and welfare and to prevent contamination of groundwater by assuring 
that unused, unsafe or noncomplying wells or wells which may act as conduits for contamination of 
groundwater or wells which may be illegally cross-connected to the municipal water system, are 
properly maintained or abandoned.  

§ 508-62 Applicability.  

This article applies to all wells located on premises within the boundaries of the Village 

This Ordinance applies to all wells located on premises served by the Village of Kronenwetter municipal 
water system. Utility customers outside the jurisdiction of the municipal system may be required under 
contract agreement or utility rule to adopt and enforce equivalent ordinances within their jurisdictions 
for purpose stated in Section 508-61 above.  

 

§ 508-63 Definitions.  

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, Font: Not
Bold

Page 20 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241912
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241913
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241914


 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to 
them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM 

A system for the provision to the public of piped water for human consumption when such system has 
at least 15 service connections or regularly serves twenty-five year-round residents owned or operated 
by a city, village, county, town, town sanitary district, utility district or public institution as defined in 
state law, or a privately owned water utility serving any of the above. 

NONCOMPLYING 

A well or pump installation which does not comply with the provisions of state law. 

PUMP INSTALLATION 

The pump and related equipment used for withdrawing water from a well, including the discharge 
piping, the underground connections, pitless adapters, pressure tanks, pits, sampling faucets and well 
seals or caps. 

UNSAFE 

A well or pump installation which produces water which is bacteriologically contaminated or 
contaminated with substances exceeding the standards set forth in state law, or for which a health 
advisory has been issued by the State Department of Natural Resources. 

WELL 

An excavation or opening into the ground made by digging, boring, drilling, driving, or other methods for 
the purpose of obtaining groundwater for consumption or other use. 

WELL ABANDONMENT 

The filling and sealing of a well according to state law. 

A. “Municipal water system” means a community water system owned by a city, village, county, town, 
town sanitary district, utility district, public inland lake and rehabilitation district, municipal water 
district or a federal, state, county, or municipal owned institution for congregate care or correction, 
or a privately owned water utility serving the foregoing. 

B. “Noncomplying” means a well or pump installation which does not comply with s. NR 812.42, 
Wisconsin Administrative Code, Standards for Existing Installations, and which has not been granted 
a variance pursuant to s. NR 812.43, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

C. “Pump installation” means the pump and related equipment used for withdrawing water from a 
well, including the discharge piping, the underground connections, and pitless adapters, and 
pressure tanks, pits, sampling faucets and well seals or caps. 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: A, B, C, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" + Tab after: 
0.25" + Indent at:  0.25"

Page 21 of 55



 

D. “Unsafe” well or pump installation means one which produces water which is bacteriologically 
contaminated or contaminated with substances which exceed the drinking water standards of chs. 
NR 140 or 809, Wisconsin Administrative Code, or for which a Health Advisory has been issued by 
the Department of Natural Resources. 

E. “Unused” well or pump installation means one which is not used or does not have a functional 
pumping system. 

F. “Well” means a drill hole or other excavation or opening deeper than it is wide that extends more 
than 10 feet below the ground surface constructed for the purpose of obtaining groundwater. 

G. “Well Abandonment” means the proper filling and sealing of a well according to the provisions of s. 
NR 812.26, Wisconsin Administrative Code.  

 

§ 508-64 Operating permit or Aabandonment required.  

A.  

Unless continued operation of the well or wells is permitted pursuant to this article or state law, all wells 
located on premises within the boundaries of the Village shall be abandoned in accordance with the 
terms of this article and state law. Such abandonment shall be completed no later than one year 
following the date of the commencement of utilization of the Village water system by any structure 
located on the premises. 

B.  

Failure to permit or abandon the private water well, within the one year following the date of the 
commencement of utilization of the Village water system, shall result in a fine of $100 for the first 
quarter in which the violation occurs and is continuing and which fine shall increase by an additional 
$100 for each quarter such violation continues until the Village receives either a permit to keep the 
water well or an abandonment form from the property owner. 

All wells on premises served by the municipal water system shall be properly abandoned in accordance 
with Section 508-66 of this ordinance by 90 days or not later than 1 year from the date of connection to 
the municipal water system, unless a valid well operation permit has been issued to the well owner by 
Village of Kronenwetter under terms of Section 508-65 of this ordinance.  

 

§ 508-65  Well Operation PermitOperation following connection.  

The Village may grant a permit at a cost as set by the Village Board from time to time to a private well 
owner to operate a well for a period not to exceed five years, providing the conditions of this section are 
met. An owner may request renewal of a well operation permit by submitting information verifying that 

Page 22 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241922
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241925


 

the conditions of this section are met. The Village or its agent may conduct inspections or have water 
quality tests conducted at the applicant's expense to obtain or verify information necessary for 
consideration of a permit application or renewal. Permit applications and renewals shall be made on 
forms provided by the Village. The following conditions must be met for issuance or renewal of a well 
operation permit: 

A.  

The well and pump installation meet or are upgraded to meet the requirements of state law, including 
but not limited to the Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

B.  

The well construction and pump installation have a history of producing bacteriologically safe water as 
evidenced by at least one sampling taken, which test shall be taken prior to the issuance of the permit 
for private use. No exception to this condition may be made for unsafe wells, unless the State 
Department of Natural Resources approves, in writing, the continued use of the well. 

C.  

There are no cross-connections between the well and pump installation and the municipal water 
system. 

D.  

For a well constructed after December 31, 1997, well and pump installation must be justified as being 
necessary in addition to water provided by the municipal water system. 

Owners of wells on premises served by the municipal water system wishing to retain their wells for any 
use shall make application for a well operation permit for each well no later than 90 days after 
connection to the municipal water system. The Village of Kronenwetter shall grant a permit to a well 
owner to operate a well for a period not to exceed 5 years providing all conditions of this section are 
met. A well operation permit may be renewed by submitting an application verifying that the conditions 
of this section are met. The Village of Kronenwetter or its agent may conduct Inspections and water 
quality tests or require inspections and water quality tests to be conducted at the applicant’s expense to 
obtain or verify information necessary for consideration of a permit application or renewal. Permit 
applications and renewals shall be made on forms provided by the Utility Clerk. The Village may grant a 
permit at a cost as set by the Village Board from time to time to a private well owner to operate a well. 

The following conditions must be met for issuance or renewal of a well operation permit:  

(1) The well and pump installation shall meet the Standards for Existing Installations described in s. NR 
812.42, Wisconsin Administrative Code.  The well and pump system shall be evaluated by a licensed 
well driller or pump installer and certified on the NR 812 Compliance Report Form 3300-305 to 

Page 23 of 55



 

comply with Ch. NR 812 subch. IV, prior to issuing the initial permit and no less than every 10 years 
afterwards.   

  

(2) The well and pump shall have a history of producing safe water evidenced by at least 1 coliform 
bacteria sample.  In areas where the Department of Natural Resources has determined that 
groundwater aquifers are contaminated with substances other than bacteria, additional chemical 
tests may be required to document the safety of the water.  

(3) There shall be no cross-connections between the well’s pump installation or distribution piping and 
the municipal water system. 

(4) The water from the private well shall not discharge into a drain leading directly to a public sewer 
utility unless properly metered and authorized by the sewer utility.  

(5) The private well shall have a functional pumping system. 

(6) The proposed use of the private well shall be justified as reasonable in addition to water 
provided by the municipal water system.  

 

§ 508-66 Abandonment procedures.  

A.  

All wells abandoned under the jurisdiction of this article or rule shall be abandoned according to the 
procedures and methods pursuant to state law, including but not limited to the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code. All debris, pump, piping, unsealed liners and any other obstructions which may 
interfere with sealing operations shall be removed prior to abandonment. 

B.  

The owner of the well or the owner's agent shall notify the Village at least 48 hours prior to 
commencement of any well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well shall be observed by 
the Village or its agent. 

C.  

An abandonment report form, supplied by the State Department of Natural Resources, shall be 
submitted by the well owner to the Village and the State Department of Natural Resources within 10 
days of the completion of the well abandonment. 

(1) All wells abandoned under the jurisdiction of this ordinance shall be done according to the 
procedures and methods of s. NR 812.26, Wisconsin Administrative Code. All debris, pumps, piping, 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" + Tab after: 
0.25" + Indent at:  0.25"

Page 24 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241930


 

unsealed liners and any other obstructions which may interfere with sealing operations shall be 
removed prior to abandonment.  

(2) The owner of the well, or the owner’s agent, may be required to obtain a well abandonment permit 
prior to any well abandonment and shall notify the Utility Clerk at least 48 hours in advance of any 
well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well may be observed or verified by 
personnel of the municipal system. 

(3) The owner of the well, or the owner’s agent, may be required to obtain a well abandonment permit 
prior to any well abandonment and shall notify the Utility clerk at least 48 hours in advance of any 
well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well may be observed or verified by 
personnel of the municipal system. 

(4)  An abandonment report form, supplied by the Department of Natural Resources, shall be submitted 
to the Utility Clerk and the Department of Natural Resources within 30 days of the completion of the 
well abandonment.  The form must be completed by the licensed well driller, pump installer, or 
certified operator performing the abandonment. 

 

§ 508-67 (Reserved) [1]  

[1]  

Editor's Note: Former 508-67, Cross-connections, was repealed at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, 
General Provisions, Art. II). 

§ 508-68 Discontinuance of service.  

A.(1)  

The Village is hereby authorized and directed to discontinue water service to any property wherein any 
connection in violation of this article exists, and to take such other precautionary measures deemed 
necessary to eliminate any danger of contamination of the public water system. Water service shall be 
discontinued only after reasonable notice and opportunity for hearing as provided for pursuant to state 
law, except as provided in Subsection B (2) of this section. Water service to such property shall not be 
restored until the cross-connection has been eliminated in compliance with the provisions of this article. 

B. (2) 

If it is determined by the Village that a cross-connection or an emergency endangers public health, 
safety or welfare and requires immediate action, and a written finding to that effect is filed with the 
Secretary of the Village and delivered to the customer's premises, service may be immediately 
discontinued. The customer shall have an opportunity for hearing as provided under state law, within 10 
days of such emergency discontinuance. 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0" + Tab after: 
0.25" + Indent at:  0.25"

Page 25 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241934
http://ecode360.com/15241930#ref15241934-1
http://ecode360.com/14962365#14962365
http://ecode360.com/27508110#27508110
http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241939
http://ecode360.com/15241940#15241940
http://ecode360.com/15241941#15241941


 

§ 508-69 Violations and penalties.  

Any well owner violating any provision of this article shall, upon conviction, be punished by forfeiture of 
not less than $50 nor more than $500 and the cost of prosecution. Each day of violation is a separate 
offense. If any person fails to comply with this article for more than 10 30 days after receiving written 
notice of the violations, the municipality may impose a penalty and cause the well abandonment to be 
performed and the expense to be assessed as a special tax against the property 

 

 

Page 26 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241942


 

VILLAGE OF KRONENWETTER, MARATHON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

ORDINANCE NO.:  17-01 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL 

CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 508 “WATER AND SEWER” 

WHEREAS, s. NR 810.16, Wisconsin Administrative Code, directs suppliers of water for municipal water 
systems to require the abandonment of all unused, unsafe or noncomplying wells located on the 
premises served by their system, and to provide a permit system to allow retention of safe and code 
complying wells, by local ordinance or water utility rule, to eliminate sources of unsafe water and to 
prevent such wells from becoming channels for vertical movement of contaminated water and to 
eliminate all existing cross-connections and prevent all future cross-connections. 

Article VI: Well Abandonment and Well Operation Permit 

§ 508-61 Purpose.  

To protect public health, safety and welfare and to prevent contamination of groundwater by assuring 
that unused, unsafe or noncomplying wells or wells which may act as conduits for contamination of 
groundwater or wells which may be illegally cross-connected to the municipal water system, are 
properly maintained or abandoned.  

§ 508-62 Applicability.  

This Ordinance applies to all wells located on premises served by the Village of Kronenwetter municipal 
water system. Utility customers outside the jurisdiction of the municipal system may be required under 
contract agreement or utility rule to adopt and enforce equivalent ordinances within their jurisdictions 
for purpose stated in Section 508-61 above.  

§ 508-63 Definitions.  

A. “Municipal water system” means a community water system owned by a city, village, county, town, 
town sanitary district, utility district, public inland lake and rehabilitation district, municipal water 
district or a federal, state, county, or municipal owned institution for congregate care or correction, 
or a privately owned water utility serving the foregoing. 

B. “Noncomplying” means a well or pump installation which does not comply with s. NR 812.42, 
Wisconsin Administrative Code, Standards for Existing Installations, and which has not been granted 
a variance pursuant to s. NR 812.43, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

C. “Pump installation” means the pump and related equipment used for withdrawing water from a 
well, including the discharge piping, the underground connections, and pitless adapters, and 
pressure tanks, pits, sampling faucets and well seals or caps. 

Page 27 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241912
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241913
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241914


D. “Unsafe” well or pump installation means one which produces water which is bacteriologically 
contaminated or contaminated with substances which exceed the drinking water standards of chs. 
NR 140 or 809, Wisconsin Administrative Code, or for which a Health Advisory has been issued by 
the Department of Natural Resources. 

E. “Unused” well or pump installation means one which is not used or does not have a functional 
pumping system. 

F. “Well” means a drill hole or other excavation or opening deeper than it is wide that extends more 
than 10 feet below the ground surface constructed for the purpose of obtaining groundwater. 

G. “Well Abandonment” means the proper filling and sealing of a well according to the provisions of s. 
NR 812.26, Wisconsin Administrative Code.  

§ 508-64 Abandonment required.  

All wells on premises served by the municipal water system shall be properly abandoned in accordance 
with Section 508-66 of this ordinance by 90 days or not later than 1 year from the date of connection to 
the municipal water system, unless a valid well operation permit has been issued to the well owner by 
Village of Kronenwetter under terms of Section 508-65 of this ordinance.  

§ 508-65 Well Operation Permit.  

Owners of wells on premises served by the municipal water system wishing to retain their wells for any 
use shall make application for a well operation permit for each well no later than 90 days after 
connection to the municipal water system. The Village of Kronenwetter shall grant a permit to a well 
owner to operate a well for a period not to exceed 5 years providing all conditions of this section are 
met. A well operation permit may be renewed by submitting an application verifying that the conditions 
of this section are met. The Village of Kronenwetter or its agent may conduct Inspections and water 
quality tests or require inspections and water quality tests to be conducted at the applicant’s expense to 
obtain or verify information necessary for consideration of a permit application or renewal. Permit 
applications and renewals shall be made on forms provided by the Utility Clerk. The Village may grant a 
permit at a cost as set by the Village Board from time to time to a private well owner to operate a well. 

The following conditions must be met for issuance or renewal of a well operation permit:  

(1) The well and pump installation shall meet the Standards for Existing Installations described in s. NR 
812.42, Wisconsin Administrative Code.  The well and pump system shall be evaluated by a licensed 
well driller or pump installer and certified on the NR 812 Compliance Report Form 3300-305 to 
comply with Ch. NR 812 subch. IV, prior to issuing the initial permit and no less than every 10 years 
afterwards.   

(2)The well and pump shall have a history of producing safe water evidenced by at least 1 coliform 
bacteria sample.  In areas where the Department of Natural Resources has determined that 

Page 28 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241922
http://ecode360.com/15241913#15241925


groundwater aquifers are contaminated with substances other than bacteria, additional chemical 
tests may be required to document the safety of the water.  

(2) There shall be no cross-connections between the well’s pump installation or distribution piping and 
the municipal water system. 

(3) The water from the private well shall not discharge into a drain leading directly to a public sewer 
utility unless properly metered and authorized by the sewer utility.  

(4) The private well shall have a functional pumping system. 

(6) The proposed use of the private well shall be justified as reasonable in addition to water 
provided by the municipal water system.  

§ 508-66 Abandonment procedures.  

(1) All wells abandoned under the jurisdiction of this ordinance shall be done according to the 
procedures and methods of s. NR 812.26, Wisconsin Administrative Code. All debris, pumps, piping, 
unsealed liners and any other obstructions which may interfere with sealing operations shall be 
removed prior to abandonment.  

(2) The owner of the well, or the owner’s agent, may be required to obtain a well abandonment permit 
prior to any well abandonment and shall notify the Utility Clerk at least 48 hours in advance of any 
well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well may be observed or verified by 
personnel of the municipal system. 

(3) The owner of the well, or the owner’s agent, may be required to obtain a well abandonment permit 
prior to any well abandonment and shall notify the Utility clerk at least 48 hours in advance of any 
well abandonment activities. The abandonment of the well may be observed or verified by 
personnel of the municipal system. 

(4)  An abandonment report form, supplied by the Department of Natural Resources, shall be submitted 
to the Utility Clerk and the Department of Natural Resources within 30 days of the completion of the 
well abandonment.  The form must be completed by the licensed well driller, pump installer, or 
certified operator performing the abandonment. 

 

§ 508-67 (Reserved) [1]  

[1] Editor's Note: Former 508-67, Cross-connections, was repealed at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 
1, General Provisions, Art. II). 

 

 

Page 29 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241930
http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241934
http://ecode360.com/15241930#ref15241934-1
http://ecode360.com/14962365#14962365
http://ecode360.com/27508110#27508110


§ 508-68 Discontinuance of service.  

(1)  The Village is hereby authorized and directed to discontinue water service to any property wherein 
any connection in violation of this article exists, and to take such other precautionary measures deemed 
necessary to eliminate any danger of contamination of the public water system. Water service shall be 
discontinued only after reasonable notice and opportunity for hearing as provided for pursuant to state 
law, except as provided in Subsection (2) of this section. Water service to such property shall not be 
restored until the cross-connection has been eliminated in compliance with the provisions of this article. 

(2). If it is determined by the Village that a cross-connection or an emergency endangers public health, 
safety or welfare and requires immediate action, and a written finding to that effect is filed with the 
Secretary of the Village and delivered to the customer's premises, service may be immediately 
discontinued. The customer shall have an opportunity for hearing as provided under state law, within 10 
days of such emergency discontinuance. 

§ 508-69 Violations and penalties.  

Any well owner violating any provision of this article shall, upon conviction, be punished by forfeiture of 
not less than $50 nor more than $500 and the cost of prosecution. Each day of violation is a separate 
offense. If any person fails to comply with this article for more than 30 days after receiving written 
notice of the violations, the municipality may impose a penalty and cause the well abandonment to be 
performed and the expense to be assessed as a special tax against the property 

 

 

Page 30 of 55

http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241939
http://ecode360.com/15241940#15241940
http://ecode360.com/15241930#15241942


Page 1 of 1 

MEETING DATE: 
1/3/2017  REPORT TO PIC

AGENDA ITEM #

PRESENTING COMMITTEE:  COMMITTEE CONTACT: STAFF CONTACT:
Richard Downey, Village 
Administrator  

PREPARED BY:
Richard Downey, Village 
Administrator  

ISSUE: Discussion & Recommendation: Contract for Services Municipal Services‐Duane Gau

ISSUE BACKGROUND/PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  As the committee is aware Duane Gau the former Public Works director retired at 
the end of 2016.  At the time the Village still had some projects unfinished.  While I have every faith that the current staff can 
handle these projects I also wanted to have in place as a backup plan utilizing the former Public Works Director.  As you may 
or may not be aware Mr. Gau has now gone into business for himself as a consultant for local government.   While I do not 
foresee needing Mr. Gau for too many hours of projects, I wanted to get a contract with his firm in place in case we needed to 
use him for some time to follow up on any loose ends.    

The committee may or may not be aware, when Mr. Kluz left as the previous Finance Director the Village signed a contract 
with him as well for a similar limited engagement to finalize a final project he was working on at that time.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Make a motion to recommend that the Village Board Approve the proposed contract with 
Municipal Services as presented.  

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS and JUSTIFICATION
(attach separate spreadsheets or other documentation as applicable) 

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED COSTS (Direct or Indirect, Start‐Up/One‐Time, Capital, Ongoing & Annual, Debt Service, etc.)
The cost per hour with Mr. Gau would be $40.   

ITEMIZE ALL ANTICIPATED BENEFITS (Subjective, Financial, Operational, Service‐related, etc.) 
Village would have contract in place in case we need consultant for both various Parks and Public Works work, or the Old 
Highway 51 Bike path project.  

FUNDING SOURCE(s) – Must include Account Number/Description/Budgeted Amt CFY/% Used CFY/$ Remaining CFY
Varies 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED: 
The Village could merely wait and see if we need Mr. Gau for any work and then sign a contract with his firm at that time.  

TIMING REQUIREMENTS/CONSTRAINTS: 
I would like to get this recommended to the Village Board by the end of January. 

ATTACHMENTS (describe briefly): 
Proposal letter to Mr. Gau-from Richard Downey, Village Administrator-This would be the extent of the Village’s 
agreement with Mr. Gau.  

10

Page 31 of 55



Page 32 of 55



 PIC Report 
December 2016 

OPERATOR COMMENTS

A) Badger Drilling – Test Bores

On Dec 19 & 20 Badger Drilling conducted two five (5) hour test pumpings on two test
wells. The wells were located on the existing well field parcel.  One well was on the
spot identified in the 1990’s work as a “future Well No. 3” site, the other south of and
between the two existing wells Nos. 1 and 2. At the “future” well site the water had a

strong sulfur smell. The second had a slight odor. We do not have projected capacity
estimates from the work yet.

B) Dwelling water leak

On December 27 a realtor went to a vacant house, 1861 Norway, to turn on the
water. They turned on the house side meter valve and it broke. We responded to turn
off the curb stop. No one was present when we got there. The house was cold. There
were “winterized” notes on the fixtures. We found the house meter valve casting with

a crack in it and the ball laying on the floor. Water had spilled onto the carpeted family
room, a bedroom, laundry room and out into the tuck under garage. We closed the
street side meter valve and left the curb stop closed.
The fixtures may have been winterized, but the meter had not been dropped, nor the
street side meter valve closed. We did not see any copper pipe mushroomed from
ice, but since it did not appear to be a utility issue we did not investigate extensively.
The valve casting may have been broken by ice or just cracked.

C) DNR Sanitary Survey

The DNR report has been completed and mailed to the Village. A copy will be
included in the PIC packet. We have not seen it yet to comment on the results.

KRONENWETTER -  MTSLLC 

Agenda Item #11a

Page 33 of 55



Director of Public Works Report

January 3, 2017

RESIDENT CONCERNS

• Too much salt at locations citizens have tress planted on the R/W line.

ATTENDEND THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS:

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
• Plowing Snow & Cleaning up after storms

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES

• Old Hwy 51 Multi-Use Trail – BHA on Finial Design/Plat-transferred to Randy

• LBG two test sites investigating further for water quality & quantity at existing well field off Lea Rd.

• Yard Waste 40 acres site clear cutting completed

• Developing Public Works Equipment List, need PW lead input to be finished

• 5 year service agreements for Municipal Center & PW Shop

• 5 year service agreement for crane & chain annual OSA inspection at PW Shop

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR FUTURE ACTIVITIES

• Policy on hold for undeveloped roadways within existing dedicated public right of way.

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR FARE WELL

• It has been an honor & pleasure to serve as your Public Works Director and I wish you all

the best.  Duane

Agenda Item #11b

Page 34 of 55



Page 35 of 55



Page 36 of 55



Page 37 of 55



Page 38 of 55



Page 39 of 55



Page 40 of 55



Page 41 of 55



Page 42 of 55



Page 43 of 55



Page 44 of 55



Page 45 of 55



 
 

 
 

 Date: 10/27/16      Meeting Started: 1:00 pm   Meeting Ended: 2:13pm  
Members  Members 

Richard Downey, Village Admin., Chairperson P Randy Fifrick, Community Development Director P 
Emily Grabenstein, Planning Technician  P Paula Hartman, Account Clerk A 
Duane Gau, Public Works Director P Emily Ley, Finance Director P 

P-Present A-Absent 
 

Topic  Discussion  Plan of Action
1. Review‐Minutes from 

Previous Meeting 
Group reviewed minutes & no changes  No Action

2. Discussion: Trail/Ped 
Village Interconnection 
system‐Next Steps 

a. Update from Richard on 
interconnection.  

Richard reported that he has talked to one resident that 
might be able to work with the Village on some part of the 
land.   He did report on other connection that will be more 
problematic.   Duane suggested that Village get the one right‐
of‐way that is open to the Village and then work on others.    

Follow up with 
resident on 
right‐of‐way by 
Richard as time 
allows.  
 

3. Revisions to Municipal 
Code so rules in parks are 
enforceable.  

Issue will go before Community Life and Public Safety 
Committee (CLPS) in January and then Village Board in 
January.   
 

Randy will take 
item to CLPS and 
VB in January.  
 

4. Kronenwetter Municipal 
Park Improvements.  

Duane and Randy will get together and go over the status of 
the project.   Duane is leaving employment with the Village 
and hence Randy will be assigned work for timeline and 
everything else.  

Randy & Duane 
will meet on 
project and bring 
Randy  up to 
speed on 
project.  

5. TID#2 park‐  This project is currently on hold due to legal issues.   No action. 

6. Bike Routes & signage  Duane reported all of the signage has been posted.  The 
Community Development staff can now get maps out to the 
public for usage.  

Community 
Development 
office will public 
maps for public 
usage.  

7. Community Events‐
Review of 2016 events.  

a. Spook the yard‐group talked about not doing a 2017 event 
as there was little turn out.    
b. Deck the yard‐is going well and the maps and work will be 
completed on it.  This will be a project we continue to do.  

Community Life 
and Public Safety 
Committee will 
hear about 
results and we 
may make 
calendar 
changes for 
2017, 

8.  River Oaks Improvements  Park Crew when they come in in March/April will do work on 
getting signage up.   Randy will be brought up to speed on 
project.  

Parks crew will 
handle 
improvements in 
2017 Apr/March. 

9. 2017 Events.   a.‐Arbor Day‐The Village was not awarded a grant from 
American Transmission Company (ATC) and hence the Village 
will have no trees for arbor day event.   Group discussed 

1. Group will 
discuss this 
event in January 

Parks Work Group 
Meeting Minutes 

Page 46 of 55



canceling event, but Duane reminded everyone that this 
project was also included in forestry grant from DNR.    
b. Bike and Walk 2017‐Emily G reported that she is moving 
forward with event with Mosinee Chamber, there are no 
issues on it thus far.  
c. Community Garage Sale‐No issues.  
d. Movie Under the Stars‐Group discussed very quickly.  
Nothing to be done at this point.  
e. Farmers’ Market‐Discussion was on fees for the market as 
well as electric service fees.   No recommendation was made 
at the meeting.  Item to be discussed in January.  
f.‐Fall Fest‐The group talked about this program.  The Fire 
Department is completely out of this program, hence we will 
treat this as a rental and support the event.  
 

after the budget 
for DNR grant is 
reviewed.  
b. c.‐No action.  
d.‐The dates will 
be reviewed at 
next meeting.  
e. Discussion will 
be had at next 
meeting for fee 
schedule.  
f. Project will be 
suggested to be 
supported as a 
rental of the 
municipal center 
facilities.  
 

10. Feb‐2017‐Naming 
contest‐“Triangle” park.  

No action.   No action. 

 
 
                                                             

Richard Downey, Recorder, Village of Kronenwetter Parks Work Group 

Page 47 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Committee Report Group ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

110:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

26,782.17 26,198.00 584.17 102.23100-00-43000-003-545 Recycling Aid 0.00

34,627.00 34,627.00 0.00 100.00100-00-43000-004-100 Environmental Impact Fees 0.00

230.00 50.00 180.00 460.00100-00-44000-002-210 Sign Permits/Misc Lic/Permits 0.00

9,200.00 1,500.00 7,700.00 613.33100-00-44000-002-900 Excavating Permits 200.00

291,457.37 290,644.00 813.37 100.28100-00-46000-003-420 Garbage Collection Fees 8.72

2,840.00 2,500.00 340.00 113.60100-00-48000-002-200 Municipal Center & Park Rental 100.00

540.00 0.00 540.00 0.00100-00-48000-002-201 Athletic/Soccer Field Rental 0.00

429.70 500.00 -70.30 85.94100-00-48000-002-306 Sale of Scrap 0.00

0.00 5,300.00 -5,300.00 0.00100-00-48000-002-441 Reimbursement for Road Repair 0.00
==========================================================================================================================================

361,319.00PIC Revenues 308.72 101.324,787.24
==========================================================================================================================================

366,106.24

==========================================================================================================================================
366,106.24 361,319.00Total Revenues 308.72 101.324,787.24

==========================================================================================================================================

Agenda Item #11c

Page 48 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Committee Report Group ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

210:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-53000-000-000 PUBLIC WORKS 0.00

1,590.00 10,000.00 8,410.00 15.90100-00-53000-300-000 Engineering Costs 1,590.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00100-00-53000-301-000 Stormwater Permit Requirements 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-53000-302-000 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 0.00

24,162.77 25,315.00 1,152.23 95.45100-00-53000-302-110 Salaries & Wages - PW Director 976.55

1,845.78 1,937.00 91.22 95.29100-00-53000-302-111 FICA Tax - PW Director 74.50

1,716.72 1,773.00 56.28 96.83100-00-53000-302-130 Health Insurance - PW Director 163.77

25.00 27.00 2.00 92.59100-00-53000-302-131 EAP Fringe - PW Director 6.25

0.00 1,671.00 1,671.00 0.00100-00-53000-302-132 Retirement (WRS) - PW Director 0.00

440.00 480.00 40.00 91.67100-00-53000-302-322 Phone Expense - PW Director 40.00

643.56 1,200.00 556.44 53.63100-00-53000-302-330 Mileage - Public Works 0.00

370.00 1,500.00 1,130.00 24.67100-00-53000-302-340 Schooling, Training 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-53000-311-000 ROAD & STREET MAINTENANCE 0.00

226,070.75 261,075.00 35,004.25 86.59100-00-53000-311-110 Salaries & Wages 7,869.40

1,962.34 5,717.00 3,754.66 34.32100-00-53000-311-111 Wages-Part Time 145.11

150.12 438.00 287.88 34.27100-00-53000-311-113 FICA Part Time 11.10

6,264.69 21,566.00 15,301.31 29.05100-00-53000-311-114 Public Works Crew OT 380.20

459.42 1,650.00 1,190.58 27.84100-00-53000-311-115 Public Works Crew OT FICA 28.16

413.46 1,424.00 1,010.54 29.04100-00-53000-311-116 Public Works Crew OT Retiremen 25.08

100.00 500.00 400.00 20.00100-00-53000-311-130 PW Employees Physicals 0.00

62,958.36 91,753.00 28,794.64 68.62100-00-53000-311-131 Health Insurance 5,341.89

14,889.79 17,232.00 2,342.21 86.41100-00-53000-311-132 Retirement - PW Crew Genl/Call 519.39

16,722.56 19,974.00 3,251.44 83.72100-00-53000-311-134 SS FICA - PW Crew Gen/Call 583.29

137.50 135.00 -2.50 101.85100-00-53000-311-137 PW Crew EAP Fringe 31.25

0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00100-00-53000-311-340 Workshops 0.00

138,995.71 110,000.00 -28,995.71 126.36100-00-53000-311-342 Salt/Brine 0.00

3,087.08 4,000.00 912.92 77.18100-00-53000-311-343 Dust Control 0.00

36,093.06 40,000.00 3,906.94 90.23100-00-53000-311-344 Patching Material-Asphalt 0.00

153,249.02 180,000.00 26,750.98 85.14100-00-53000-311-345 Seal Coating 0.00

40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 100.00100-00-53000-311-346 Crackfilling 0.00

7,469.63 7,000.00 -469.63 106.71100-00-53000-311-347 Pavement Marking 0.00

36,209.88 40,000.00 3,790.12 90.52100-00-53000-311-348 Gravel & Road Base 7,616.64

89,418.77 128,000.00 38,581.23 69.86100-00-53000-311-349 Capital - Road Improvements 51.47

14,622.94 5,000.00 -9,622.94 292.46100-00-53000-311-357 Culverts 0.00

4,885.89 5,000.00 114.11 97.72100-00-53000-311-358 Road Signs 528.90

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00100-00-53000-311-359 Bridge Inspections 0.00

2,959.95 5,000.00 2,040.05 59.20100-00-53000-311-360 Storm Water 0.00

30,843.80 30,000.00 -843.80 102.81100-00-53000-311-380 Equipment Repairs 1,368.06

749.00 1,000.00 251.00 74.90100-00-53000-311-381 Traffic Signal Maintenance 0.00

5,096.43 8,000.00 2,903.57 63.71100-00-53000-311-382 Traffic Signal Major Repairs 204.00

21,475.07 60,000.00 38,524.93 35.79100-00-53000-311-384 Gas & Oil 2,005.90

4,994.72 4,000.00 -994.72 124.87100-00-53000-311-385 Tires 0.00

5,803.60 0.00 -5,803.60 0.00100-00-53000-311-811 Outlay-Equipment -429.40

39,108.75 36,000.00 -3,108.75 108.64100-00-53000-311-814 Equipment Rental Fees 2,645.52

500.00 533.00 33.00 93.81100-00-53000-311-815 PW Non-Recurring Oper Expense 0.00

7,901.72 14,000.00 6,098.28 56.44100-00-53000-312-326 Garage Utilities 568.82

3,304.46 6,000.00 2,695.54 55.07100-00-53000-312-329 Uniforms & Safety Equipment 707.91

0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00100-00-53000-312-354 Office Supplies 0.00

7,643.37 12,000.00 4,356.63 63.69100-00-53000-312-355 Winter Maint-Plow Blades ETC 0.00

93.18 1,500.00 1,406.82 6.21100-00-53000-312-356 Winter Damage-Mailboxes 0.00

13,604.44 15,000.00 1,395.56 90.70100-00-53000-314-320 Garage Supplies & Expenses 342.96

762.10 0.00 -762.10 0.00100-00-53000-314-422 Weather Sirens 0.00

Page 49 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Committee Report Group ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

310:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

42,624.07 50,000.00 7,375.93 85.25100-00-53000-315-420 Street Lighting 3,974.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-53000-620-110 Recycling Salaries & Wages 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100-00-53000-620-111 FICA Tax - Recycling 0.00

0.00 894.00 894.00 0.00100-00-53000-620-133 Crew Yard Site Salaries 0.00

0.00 69.00 69.00 0.00100-00-53000-620-134 Crew Yard Site FICA 0.00

18,422.18 21,495.00 3,072.82 85.70100-00-53000-938-000 Public Works Insurance 0.00

35.00 0.00 -35.00 0.00100-00-53000-940-000 Forestry -40.00
==========================================================================================================================================

1,293,058.00Public Works 37,331.66 84.44201,181.36
==========================================================================================================================================

1,091,876.64

78,304.63 86,811.00 8,506.37 90.20100-00-53000-620-315 Recycling Expenses 6,857.48

172,180.70 200,375.00 28,194.30 85.93100-00-53000-620-320 Solid Waste Collecton Expenses 10,853.38
==========================================================================================================================================

287,186.00Garbage & Recycling Collection 17,710.86 87.2236,700.67
==========================================================================================================================================

250,485.33

==========================================================================================================================================
1,342,361.97 1,580,244.00Total Expenses 55,042.52 84.95237,882.03

==========================================================================================================================================
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

-242,669.27-1,218,925.00-54,733.80 80.09-976,255.73Net Totals

Page 50 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Sewer Fund ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

110:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

-2,336.98 0.00 -2,336.98 0.00650-00-40800-300-000 Sewer Tax Roll 0.00

393,560.53 400,000.00 -6,439.47 98.39650-00-46200-622-001 Metered Sales-Residential 227.96

31,348.56 30,000.00 1,348.56 104.50650-00-46200-622-002 Metered Sales-Commercial 26.22

16,543.75 45,000.00 -28,456.25 36.76650-00-46200-622-003 Metered Sales-Industrial 0.00

71,062.06 55,000.00 16,062.06 129.20650-00-46200-622-005 Metered Sales - Multifam Res 0.00

1,280.09 1,400.00 -119.91 91.44650-00-46200-623-000 Metered Sales-Public Auth 0.00

4,837.34 6,000.00 -1,162.66 80.62650-00-46200-631-000 Forfeited Discount 401.24

30,900.00 10,000.00 20,900.00 309.00650-00-46200-635-000 Other Sewerage Revenue 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00650-00-46400-421-000 Contributed Assets 0.00

3,383.66 3,300.00 83.66 102.54650-00-48000-001-100 Interest & Dividend Income 0.00

0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.00650-00-48000-001-196 Special Assessment Interest 0.00
==========================================================================================================================================

558,700.00Sewer Utility Revenue 655.42 98.55-8,120.99
==========================================================================================================================================

550,579.01

==========================================================================================================================================
550,579.01 558,700.00Total Revenues 655.42 98.55-8,120.99

==========================================================================================================================================

Page 51 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Sewer Fund ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

210:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

959.23 10,530.00 9,570.77 9.11650-00-53560-850-001 PW Crew Salaries & Wages 0.00

70.85 806.00 735.15 8.79650-00-53560-850-002 PW Crew FICA 0.00

3,067.08 4,009.00 941.92 76.50650-00-53560-850-004 PW Crew Insurance 232.26

63.32 695.00 631.68 9.11650-00-53560-850-005 PW Crew Retirement 0.00

13,669.03 15,029.00 1,359.97 90.95650-00-53560-850-006 Utilities Clerk Salaries/Wages 565.76

999.28 1,151.00 151.72 86.82650-00-53560-850-007 Utilities Clerk FICA 41.26

5,547.90 4,498.00 -1,049.90 123.34650-00-53560-850-008 Utilities Clerk Health Ins 488.95

901.93 993.00 91.07 90.83650-00-53560-850-009 Utilities Clerk Retirement 37.32

12.52 14.00 1.48 89.43650-00-53560-850-010 Utilities Clerk EAP Fringe 3.13

43,822.42 45,989.00 2,166.58 95.29650-00-53560-850-011 PW Director Salaries & Wages 1,762.87

3,248.67 3,522.00 273.33 92.24650-00-53560-850-012 PW Director FICA 132.17

5,655.39 5,681.00 25.61 99.55650-00-53560-850-013 PW Director Health Insurance 377.28

1,698.13 3,039.00 1,340.87 55.88650-00-53560-850-014 PW Director Retirement 68.17

182,325.00 199,570.00 17,245.00 91.36650-00-53650-403-000 Depreciation Expense-Sewer 0.00

15,693.99 20,000.00 4,306.01 78.47650-00-53650-821-001 Wisconsin Public Service-Elec 1,413.58

217.33 500.00 282.67 43.47650-00-53650-821-002 Wisconsin Public Service-Gas 18.49

406.50 1,000.00 593.50 40.65650-00-53650-826-000 Capital Outlay Equipment 0.00

4,725.96 5,000.00 274.04 94.52650-00-53650-827-001 Operation-Telephone Exp 403.11

500.00 250.00 -250.00 200.00650-00-53650-827-002 System Membership/Service Cont 0.00

19,640.76 27,243.00 7,602.24 72.09650-00-53650-831-000 Mainten of Collecting System 7.54

33,415.53 89,123.00 55,707.47 37.49650-00-53650-832-000 Maintenance of Stations 0.00

868.24 600.00 -268.24 144.71650-00-53650-851-001 Office Supplies Expense 0.00

3,661.71 3,000.00 -661.71 122.06650-00-53650-851-002 Postage Expense 106.67

392.91 550.00 157.09 71.44650-00-53650-851-003 Office-Phone Expense 33.73

0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00650-00-53650-851-004 Copy Expense 0.00

409.27 600.00 190.73 68.21650-00-53650-851-005 Billing Supplies 0.00

489.17 500.00 10.83 97.83650-00-53650-851-006 Internet Access 45.71

3,350.00 5,000.00 1,650.00 67.00650-00-53650-852-001 Accounting Services 0.00

9,130.00 16,000.00 6,870.00 57.06650-00-53650-852-002 Engineering Services 1,920.00

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00650-00-53650-852-003 Legal Services 0.00

125,891.13 170,000.00 44,108.87 74.05650-00-53650-852-004 Rib Mt Sewerage District 0.00

35.32 1,500.00 1,464.68 2.35650-00-53650-852-005 Diggers Hotline 35.32

5,538.80 10,006.00 4,467.20 55.35650-00-53650-852-006 Operator in Charge 0.00

253.00 500.00 247.00 50.60650-00-53650-852-008 Pipeline Newsletter 0.00

16,774.50 18,905.00 2,130.50 88.73650-00-53650-852-010 Meter Reading Share 0.00

1,516.09 1,548.00 31.91 97.94650-00-53650-853-000 Insurance Expense 0.00

381.18 7,250.00 6,868.82 5.26650-00-53650-856-000 Misc General Expense 0.00

51.98 300.00 248.02 17.33650-00-53650-856-001 Education/Seminars Expense 0.00

16.74 200.00 183.26 8.37650-00-53650-856-002 Mileage - Sewer Utility 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00650-00-53650-856-013 Recruiting Expense 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00650-00-53650-857-001 Capital Improvements 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00650-00-59000-100-000 Transfer to General Fund 0.00

203,307.00 203,307.00 0.00 100.00650-00-59000-300-000 Transfer to Debt Service 0.00
==========================================================================================================================================

880,808.00Sewer Utility Expenses 7,693.32 80.46172,100.14
==========================================================================================================================================

708,707.86

==========================================================================================================================================
708,707.86 880,808.00Total Expenses 7,693.32 80.46172,100.14

==========================================================================================================================================
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

-163,979.15-322,108.00-7,037.90 49.09-158,128.85Net Totals

Page 52 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Water Fund ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

110:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

-625.30 0.00 -625.30 0.00601-00-40800-100-000 Fire Protection Taxes 0.00

-2,039.62 0.00 -2,039.62 0.00601-00-40800-200-000 Water Tax Roll 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-40800-300-000 Sewer Tax Roll 0.00

5,140.99 4,600.00 540.99 111.76601-00-41900-000-000 Interest & Dividend Income 0.00

0.00 4,600.00 -4,600.00 0.00601-00-41900-096-000 1996 Assessment Interest 0.00

12,234.88 4,000.00 8,234.88 305.87601-00-42100-000-000 Misc Non-Operating Income 0.00

384,946.17 410,000.00 -25,053.83 93.89601-00-46100-461-000 Metered Sales - Residential 329.35

30,190.83 20,000.00 10,190.83 150.95601-00-46100-461-200 Metered Sales - Commercial 5.81

12,949.88 9,500.00 3,449.88 136.31601-00-46100-461-300 Metered Sales - Industrial 0.00

98,665.20 110,000.00 -11,334.80 89.70601-00-46100-463-000 Public Fire Protection 106.37

771.00 700.00 71.00 110.14601-00-46100-463-030 Industrial Fire Protection 0.00

1,467.74 1,650.00 -182.26 88.95601-00-46100-463-200 Commercial Fire Protection 0.87

11,473.20 10,500.00 973.20 109.27601-00-46100-463-300 Metered Sales - Fire Protect 0.00

722.61 1,400.00 -677.39 51.62601-00-46100-464-000 Metered Sales/Public Authority 0.00

53,160.77 35,000.00 18,160.77 151.89601-00-46100-465-000 Metered Sales - Multifam Resid 0.00

2,768.20 4,000.00 -1,231.80 69.21601-00-46100-470-000 Forfeited Discounts -200.00

28,000.00 28,600.00 -600.00 97.90601-00-46100-472-000 Cell Tower Rent on Water Tower 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-46400-421-000 Contributed Assets 0.00
==========================================================================================================================================

644,550.00Water Utility Revenue 242.40 99.27-4,723.45
==========================================================================================================================================

639,826.55

==========================================================================================================================================
639,826.55 644,550.00Total Revenues 242.40 99.27-4,723.45

==========================================================================================================================================

Page 53 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Water Fund ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

210:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

170,500.00 185,000.00 14,500.00 92.16601-00-53600-403-000 Depreciation Expense - Water 0.00

186,000.00 176,000.00 -10,000.00 105.68601-00-53600-408-000 Taxes-Property Tax Equivalent 186,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-620-000 PUMPING EXPENSE 0.00

3,619.54 3,798.00 178.46 95.30601-00-53600-620-001 PW Director Wages-Water 146.04

276.94 291.00 14.06 95.17601-00-53600-620-002 PW Director FICA-Water 11.17

408.68 3,475.00 3,066.32 11.76601-00-53600-620-003 PW Crew Salaries Water 0.00

30.18 266.00 235.82 11.35601-00-53600-620-004 PW Crew FICA Water 0.00

24,687.00 32,104.00 7,417.00 76.90601-00-53600-620-007 OIC Pumping 0.00

9.84 100.00 90.16 9.84601-00-53600-622-001 Riser Wausau Energy 0.00

18,750.65 24,000.00 5,249.35 78.13601-00-53600-622-002 WPS Electric 1,920.44

1,585.91 3,000.00 1,414.09 52.86601-00-53600-622-003 WPS Gas 105.98

425.24 2,000.00 1,574.76 21.26601-00-53600-623-001 Operation Supplies & Expense 34.24

695.85 900.00 204.15 77.32601-00-53600-623-002 Telephone Exp-Wellhouse 77.58

24,667.71 4,000.00 -20,667.71 616.69601-00-53600-625-001 Maintenance of Pumping Plant 3,042.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-630-000 WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 0.00

678.00 900.00 222.00 75.33601-00-53600-630-010 Marathon Co Health Lab 0.00

3,956.30 16,808.00 12,851.70 23.54601-00-53600-630-011 OIC Treatment 0.00

9,442.60 8,000.00 -1,442.60 118.03601-00-53600-631-001 Chemicals 2,235.11

1,202.60 1,000.00 -202.60 120.26601-00-53600-632-001 Operation Supplies & Expenses 25.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-640-000 TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION EX 0.00

3,619.54 3,798.00 178.46 95.30601-00-53600-640-001 PW Director Dist Wages 146.04

276.94 291.00 14.06 95.17601-00-53600-640-002 PW Director Dist FICA 11.17

1,530.00 0.00 -1,530.00 0.00601-00-53600-640-203 Land Purchase 0.00

3,443.02 8,000.00 4,556.98 43.04601-00-53600-641-001 Operation Supplies & Expense 16.19

1,871.49 1,400.00 -471.49 133.68601-00-53600-641-002 Water Sampling Expense 19.89

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00601-00-53600-641-003 Capital Outlay Equipment 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00601-00-53600-650-001 Maint of Distribution Reserv 0.00

2,480.50 1,785.00 -695.50 138.96601-00-53600-650-002 Water Storage 0.00

2,235.87 1,000.00 -1,235.87 223.59601-00-53600-651-001 Maintenance of Mains 0.00

232.96 3,475.00 3,242.04 6.70601-00-53600-651-002 PW Crew Salaries Maintenance 0.00

0.00 266.00 266.00 0.00601-00-53600-651-003 PW Crew FICA Maintenance 0.00

30,858.60 32,004.00 1,145.40 96.42601-00-53600-651-004 OIC Mains 0.00

3,162.60 528.00 -2,634.60 598.98601-00-53600-652-001 Maintenance of Services 143.02

4,747.50 5,350.00 602.50 88.74601-00-53600-652-002 OIC Service Laterals 0.00

2,784.88 5,000.00 2,215.12 55.70601-00-53600-653-001 Maintenance of Meters 0.00

747.20 2,000.00 1,252.80 37.36601-00-53600-654-001 Maintenance of Hydrants 0.00

68,482.79 35,000.00 -33,482.79 195.67601-00-53600-655-001 Maintenance of Other Plants 24.37

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-900-000 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE 0.00

16,998.73 18,905.00 1,906.27 89.92601-00-53600-901-005 OIC Meter Reading 0.00

3,420.92 3,758.00 337.08 91.03601-00-53600-902-001 Utility Clerk Wages Billing 141.44

250.01 288.00 37.99 86.81601-00-53600-902-002 Utility Clerk FICA Billing 10.30

352.28 600.00 247.72 58.71601-00-53600-903-001 Billing Supplies 0.00

3,661.74 4,000.00 338.26 91.54601-00-53600-903-002 Postage Expense 106.68

137.50 150.00 12.50 91.67601-00-53600-903-003 Bank Fees 0.00

0.00 835.00 835.00 0.00601-00-53600-903-004 Computer Software & Support 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-904-001 Uncollectable Expense 0.00

3,619.54 3,798.00 178.46 95.30601-00-53600-906-001 PW Director Wages Information 146.04

276.94 291.00 14.06 95.17601-00-53600-906-002 PW Director FICA Information 11.17

3,420.92 3,758.00 337.08 91.03601-00-53600-906-003 Utility Clerk Wage Information 141.44

250.01 288.00 37.99 86.81601-00-53600-906-004 Utility Clerk FICA Information 10.30

962.18 1,000.00 37.82 96.22601-00-53600-906-007 Consumer Confidence Report 0.00

0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00601-00-53600-906-008 Pipeline Newsletter 0.00

Page 54 of 55



Custom Budget Comparison - Detail
PIC Water Fund ACCT

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2016
2016 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

310:45 AM1/03/2017

Actual 2016
Account Number 12/31/2016 Budget

Page:

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-920-000 ADMIN & GENERAL EXPENSE 0.00

3,420.92 3,758.00 337.08 91.03601-00-53600-920-001 Utility Clerk Wages Billing AG 141.44

250.01 288.00 37.99 86.81601-00-53600-920-002 Utility Clerk FICA Billing AG 10.30

29,343.93 30,801.00 1,457.07 95.27601-00-53600-920-005 PW Director Wages Billing AG 1,178.69

2,141.10 2,360.00 218.90 90.72601-00-53600-920-006 PW Director FICA Billing AG 87.48

331.49 500.00 168.51 66.30601-00-53600-921-001 Office Supply Expense 0.00

392.91 500.00 107.09 78.58601-00-53600-921-003 Office Phone Expense 33.73

0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00601-00-53600-921-004 Copy Expense 0.00

489.16 575.00 85.84 85.07601-00-53600-921-005 Internet Access 45.71

16.74 300.00 283.26 5.58601-00-53600-921-007 Mileage - Water Utility 0.00

4,450.00 4,150.00 -300.00 107.23601-00-53600-923-001 Accounting Services 0.00

5,323.82 32,500.00 27,176.18 16.38601-00-53600-923-002 Engineering Services 820.40

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00601-00-53600-923-004 Legal Services 0.00

255.93 1,500.00 1,244.07 17.06601-00-53600-923-005 Diggers Hotline 35.33

5,538.80 10,006.00 4,467.20 55.35601-00-53600-923-006 Operator in Charge 0.00

1,720.00 0.00 -1,720.00 0.00601-00-53600-923-007 Inspection Services 0.00

4,615.42 4,214.00 -401.42 109.53601-00-53600-924-001 Insurance Expense 0.00

3,067.08 4,009.00 941.92 76.50601-00-53600-926-001 PW Crew Health Operation 232.26

26.98 695.00 668.02 3.88601-00-53600-926-002 PW Crew Retirement Operation 0.00

5,547.91 4,498.00 -1,049.91 123.34601-00-53600-926-003 Utility Clerk Health Operation 488.96

903.36 993.00 89.64 90.97601-00-53600-926-004 Utility Clerk Retire Operation 37.36

12.48 14.00 1.52 89.14601-00-53600-926-005 Utility Clerk EAP Operation 3.12

5,655.20 5,681.00 25.80 99.55601-00-53600-926-007 PW Director Health Operation 377.27

1,698.13 3,039.00 1,340.87 55.88601-00-53600-926-008 PW Director Retire Operation 68.17

940.32 0.00 -940.32 0.00601-00-53600-928-001 Regulatory Commission Exp 0.00

0.00 3,580.00 3,580.00 0.00601-00-53600-930-001 PW Crew Wages Misc 0.00

0.00 274.00 274.00 0.00601-00-53600-930-002 PW Crew FICA Misc 0.00

3,421.64 3,758.00 336.36 91.05601-00-53600-930-003 Utility Clerk Wages Misc 141.44

250.06 287.00 36.94 87.13601-00-53600-930-004 Utility Clerk FICA Misc 10.30

3,619.54 3,798.00 178.46 95.30601-00-53600-930-005 PW Director Wages Misc 146.04

276.94 289.00 12.06 95.83601-00-53600-930-006 PW Director FICA Misc 11.17

296.97 300.00 3.03 98.99601-00-53600-930-009 Education/Seminars Expense 0.00

2,625.00 2,500.00 -125.00 105.00601-00-53600-930-010 Marathon Co Health Wells 276.00

216.00 6,750.00 6,534.00 3.20601-00-53600-930-011 OIC Garden Wells 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-53600-930-013 Recruiting Expense 0.00

15,350.00 0.00 -15,350.00 0.00601-00-58000-001-221 Bond Issuance Costs 15,350.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-58000-001-429 Amortization Exp - 1996 Issue 0.00

12,111.62 11,743.00 -368.62 103.14601-00-58000-002-427 Inter 7.375/6.135/2.3M 15.95% 0.00

218,240.00 218,240.00 0.00 100.00601-00-58000-002-428 Prin $7.375/6.135/2.3M 15.95% 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00601-00-59000-300-000 Transfer to Debt Service 0.00
==========================================================================================================================================

966,860.00Water Utility Expenses 214,021.77 97.1527,548.84
==========================================================================================================================================

939,311.16

==========================================================================================================================================
939,311.16 966,860.00Total Expenses 214,021.77 97.1527,548.84

==========================================================================================================================================
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

-22,825.39-322,310.00-213,779.37 92.92-299,484.61Net Totals

Page 55 of 55


	20170103_PIC_Agenda
	2016 12 06_PIC Unapproved Minutes
	2017 01 03 Report to PIC- 2016 Clark Dietz CMOM Report
	2017 01 03 Report to PIC Clark Dietz Presenation
	2017 01 03  Report to PIC- 5 Yr Heating System Preventive Maintenance Services Agreement Malbrit
	2017 01 03 Report to PIC- Wiscon Lifting Specialists Services Agreement
	2017 01 03 Report to PIC- Meter Replacement Program  iPERL
	2017 01 03  Report to PIC  Amendment Article VI  Water & Sewer Chapter 508
	2017 01 03 memo to PIC re Contract for service D Gau Municipal Service
	2016-12 PIC OIC Report Dec 2016
	OPERATOR COMMENTS

	01-03-2017-DPW Report PIC
	RESIDENT CONCERNS
	 Too much salt at locations citizens have tress planted on the R/W line.
	ATTENDEND THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS:
	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
	• Plowing Snow & Cleaning up after storms
	PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR ACTIVITIES
	 Old Hwy 51 Multi-Use Trail – BHA on Finial Design/Plat-transferred to Randy
	 LBG two test sites investigating further for water quality & quantity at existing well field off Lea Rd.
	 Yard Waste 40 acres site clear cutting completed
	 Developing Public Works Equipment List, need PW lead input to be finished
	 5 year service agreements for Municipal Center & PW Shop
	 5 year service agreement for crane & chain annual OSA inspection at PW Shop
	PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR FUTURE ACTIVITIES

	01-03-2017_2016_DNR Sanitary Survey-Deficiencies
	2016 12 15 Minutes Parks Project Group
	2017 01 03 PIC Financials.pdf
	Part 2
	Part 3




